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L MEMORANDUM FOR:~'Vandy L.' Miller,_ Assistant. Director
! for: State Agreement Program ,
|t Division of State, Local.and Indian
L Tribe Programs

._

Office of, Governmental and.Public Affairs

FROM: John J. Surmeier,- Chief
Technical Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

E and Deconnissioning,- NMSS

K , SUBJECT: 'LLWM STAFF REVIEW COMPLETION OF DOE'S'
EARTH-MOUNDED CONCRETE BUNKER (EMCB)
PROTOTYPE LICENSE APPLICATION SAFETY ANALYSIS'>

REPORT-(PLASAR)-,

TheDivisionof' Low-LevelWasteManagementandDecommissioning(LLWM)has-

recently completed a' review of the subject report, related to an alternative-
method of.LLW' disposal. The report was developed by the D0E_and was made. ,

available to the' States and' interested parties by DOE, at the time'of.its
submittalito the NRC for. review, in November 1988.

''

LLWM is transmitting the results of our technical review to Dr. Joseph ~ A. Coleman-
of DOE. 'We have attached the products'of that review to this memo, and request
that your 0ffice transmit this information to the appropriate State licensing -
authorities. If you have any questions, _please contact. Joseph Kane at
492-3449.

(SIGNED) JOHN 1 SURMDER- ,

l
John J. Surmeier, Chief.
Technical Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management-

and Decommissioning, NMSS
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